
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 ,., 
'--_________ ....... ________________ ........ (b) (3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I I 
Tuesdav, December 01,20159:14 AM 

I I SIGINT-IART-Tracker 
RE: Classification Question ---JOR SFq?ti!5Tt,tSlm(;Yt40Fi\5f!H~ 
2013_CBJB SIGINT notes. pdf 

Classification: YOP !~e~~Y//!I/YK//~OFORN 

Classified By: I 
~---c---

Derived From: NCG 6.0 dated 20050521 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20620515, RRG dated July 2005 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
'----------------------(b)(3)---------­
let me know if you have any questions, 

From:1 I 

Sent: Wednesday, November 25,20153:02 PM 
To: SIGINT-IART-Tracker 
Subject: Classification Question --- UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

Good Afternoon, 

Thanks, 

(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

~ ___ -----ll (b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDlfroUQ 

Classification: ~o~ SECRE~//SI/~K//NOPORN 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08~ 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108 .. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I ~ 
Classification: TOP SECRE~!!~K 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classified By: ~I ______ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

(u)iL--~ 

(U) The highlighted statement is UNCLASSIFIED. I hope that BPa is able to make this change in next year's version of 
the CBJB. BTW, good catchD 

(U) Have a great day! 

From:i 
Sent: ~M-on-d-'--a-Yl---CN;-;-o-v-e-m-;-b-er-;3;;:-::00-, -;;;:2~0 1:;-:5~3~:--:-:::40 PM 

To~ I 
Subject: F13-0112 CBJB ---..J:QP SECREfiiTK 

Classification: TQ~ SECRE~!!YK 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classified By: iL-----c-~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

D 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 .. 
Thanks, 

I I 

====================================================== 
Classification: .:r.o~ 8EC~EI'/JTK 

=============-----------­------------============================= 
Classification: TOP SECpET!!TK 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 



TIER - Action Response proved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Wednesday, December 02, 2015 

*Classification: !SECRE'fti!tfflREt 'FO USA, AUS, CAf4, t'3BR, 14ft 

Action Title: 2015-00139 - (U) FOIA Case F13-0112 - Request for FINAL REVIEW of FY2013 CBJB 
(Greenewald) 

From: Sec-SPIART-Tracker 

To: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: \ L _______ -------" 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

Status: 

02/23/2015 16:52 -- (U) OS&CIIPolicy has completed its final review of the FY2013 

C 

(U) With this chanae the treated d9cument is suitable for public release. -- Submitted 
bY:\L--_______ ~J 

Less ... 

o 021231201516:52 r FY 2013 CBJB Volume IV art 1 treated OS&CI Marku 

Response has been accepted 

df 

Comments: 
02/24/2015 08:29 -- Thanks\"---_~\-- Submitted bY:\L __________ ------' 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

Bac.k to ActIOn 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:1 L-___ ~ (b)(3) 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamiC content and may not be used as a source of derivativ~lassification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETh'Sh i KilNOFORN -

I 
(b)(3) 

Wednesday, December 02,201) 
L---------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 -
I 

F.rom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I I 
Frida; Auaust 07 2015 1-10 PM 
I _ _ I 

COM -IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: RE: Clarification re positions in the CBJB--- TOP SECRETIIS1T~/.gEl 

TOP SECgETIISI/TK'lli(eb TO UeA, F"'[Y 

Classification: TOP S~CRgT!!8I/~K!!REL TO 05A, EVEY 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIE~ 
Classified By: LI ___ _ 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

D 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

~-----------______ I 

(U) Have a good weekend! 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

From: ~I ~----c=------:--=-=---=-c=-=-=~--=-=~ 
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 11:36 AM 
To:1 I 

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: Clarification re positions in the CBJB--- TOP SECRET//SI/TK 
TO USA, PIEr -
Classification: TOP SECRET!!SI!TK!!RSL ~O USA, PVEl 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//~O 

Classified By: I 
"------

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 
====================================================== 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(3) 



HiD 
Aioved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 

(b)(3) 

,--------------------------------(b) (3) 
(b)(5) 

From: I~~---c-~-----::-c=___=__=_:_~_=____-
Sent: Friday, AUQust 07. 2015 8:~4 AM 

To: L.I -----=---=--;-;-;------=c:=-=--:::==J 
Subject: Positions ... --- TOP SECBEIf/~VTKffR:EL 10 USA, FVEY 

Clas sifica tion: 'fOP 3ECRE'f;' /31 /'fI(;' /REL 'f0 U3A, PVEY 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classified By: I~~~~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

Hie] 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Classification: ~op SECRE~//SI/~K//REL ~O U3A, PVEY 

Classification: ~OP 3ECRE'f//3I/'fK//~EL 'f0 U3A r PVEY 

Classification: ~OP SECRE~//SI/~K//REL ~O USA, FVEY 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 



=roved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 
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Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Details ~roved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 Monday, November 16,2015 

Action Details 

I Ion March 16,2015 at 3:55 PM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED~ lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

2015-00139 - (U) FOIA Case F13-0112 -
Action Title: Request for FINAL REVIEW of FY2013 CBJB FOil: 

(Greenewald) 

0011: 

Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker 

Date Due: 2/6/2015 (View Change History) (b)(3) 

Assigned To: BPO-IART-OSC-OCC­
TRACKER 
Sec-SPIART -Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? 

FYI: All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(U) The IRRG is in receipt of a FOIA request from Mr. J. Greenewald for a complete review of 
the FY2013 Congressional Budget Justification Book (CBJB). 

Link to the documents that comprise this case follows: 

T AS 1 - Request letters 

I 

~==============Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(5) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I 

(b)(3). 
Monday, November 16, LUlJ 



TIER - Action Details pproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 0 Monday, November 16,2015 

Comments: 

TAB 2 - FY2013 CBJB Clean 
TAB 3 - FY2013 CBJB=:Boxed Version (for your reference) 
TAB 4 - FY2013 CBJB_Treated 
Reference Doc: F12-0063 Unclass Release 

(U) The IRRG requests OS&CI conduct a FINAL REVIEW of all classified information treated below 
the SECRETIITK level for additional treatment. OS&CI may find it preferable to refer to the boxed 
version in your review; provided for you in TAB 3. 

(U) If you have any questions as your move along in the review process, please contact the POC in 
this action. 

Why it needs to be done? 

(U) FOIA Law 
All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

03/16/2015 15:55 -- This action is closed' movina forward to ODNI review and significant FOIA 
notification to DOD. -- Submitted by:1 I (b)(3) 

02/24/2015 13:20 -- May we please have OCPA input to this action so we can move forward to our 
final level of review with DOD and ODNI. -- Submitted by:1 I (b)(3) 

Attachments: 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

Created By: ,---I ___________ 1 on January 22, 2015 at 11 :53 AM 

Response Status 

Date Due Assigned To 

02/06/2015 BPO-IART -OSC­
OCC-TRACKER 

Date 
Assigned 

01/22/2015 

Date 
Status Response 

Responded 

Accepted Final: Concur with 03/10/2015 
Comment 

02/06/2015 Sec-SPIART­
Tracker 

01/22/2015 Accepted Final: Concur with 02/23/2015 
Comment 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

I 

'-----_____________ .Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

Attachments Details 

o 

1 

Click to 
View 

Click to 
View 

(b)(3) 
Monday, November lv, LU15 



1_1..-1'.,,1'11 I:-~ 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

Duplicate A.ction 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User GUide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:

L
I ___ --'(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TO~N 

I 

'-----_____________ '-----Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

IV.lUHuay, 1'IUVC;lHuc;i 16,2015 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

=roved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 

Wednesdav, December 24 201412:43 PM 

I 

RE: FOIA F13-0112 - CBJB (Greenwald) - Draft Initial Review for your Initial Review --­
UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

D 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(U) Here is Part l.DreViewed, and then I reviewed. I think the only thing you'll need to do to double-check us is to (b)(3) 
make sure that the proper exemption code is on each redaction. 
~ ___________________________ (b)(3) 

(U/~Please let me know if you have questions. You'll see the file as "completed 12-14-14DOPY-FY 201e CBJB 
Volume IV, part 1 boxeD pdf" 

Now for Part 2 ... 

D 

(b)(3) 

From:,---I _________ _ 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on 
this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

(b)(3) Er Monda" Seotemlle, 29, 20f 8:27 AM 

Subject: FOIA F13-0112 - CBJB (Greenwald) - Draft Initial Review for your Initial Review --- UNCLASSIFIED/ ~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

D 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 
I 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 • 
(b)(5) 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Link to the treatment (boxed versions) in two parts follows, along with INITIAL REVIEW by program 
offices (for reference), and the previous document released (unclassified portions only-for 
reference). 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424] 

Have fun!!!!!!!!! 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 .. 
From: 
Sent: 

I I 
Erida" AIIOIIst 07 2015 0-'11 iHt1 

To: I I 
RE: Positions ... --- TOP SECRET/!SIlTI~RE[ 10 USA, FVEY Subject: -

Classification: YOP 3~C~~Y!!3I!YK!!~~L YO USA, rVEY 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classified By: IL--__ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

From:IL ~ ________ L--

Sent: Fridav. AUGust 07 20158'14 AM (b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

TO:\~-----cc----=-~ __ ---=c:=-=-==-=J 
Subject: Positions .. , --- TOP 55CReTHSIfTI(/iREt ffl USA, FVEV 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIE 0 

Classified By: IL--__ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

HiC (b)(3) (b)(3) 
~ ________________________ (b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b )(3) redactions on th is page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Classification: YOP SEC~EY/!SI/YK//KEL YO USA, FVEY 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 .., 
Classification: TOP ~~c~~TII~I/TK/I~EL TO UBA, PVEY 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 ___ ~ 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 .. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, March 27, 201511:18AM 
I I 
RE: FOIA Case F15-0065 - FY2016 CBJB --- UNCLASSIFI~O 

Classification: ONCLASSIFIED/~ 

Frankly, I should have it already. I have made multiple calls to DNI with no satisfaction. 

From:~ I 

Sent:nday, March 27, 2015 10:08 AM 
To:i i 
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: FOIA Case F15-0065 - FY2016 CBJB --- UNCLASSIFI~O 

Classification: ONCLASSIFIED/~ 

Good Morningc=J 

Can you please give me an estimated date that the FY2016 CBJ might be forwarded to you from the DNI? We have a 
FOIA request for this document and would like to dose the case and advise him with an approximate date that he might 
re-submit. 

Thanks, 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Classification: ONCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: ONCLASSIFIED/~ 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/1~/01 C05101089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 • 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

From: OSdL-~----=-----c,-------;oc---______________ ~~od-fOia(b )(6) 
policy-office@mail.mil> 

Sent: Mondav October 19 201510:59 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: SiaFOIA F-13-0012 
Signed By: 

I 

-----Original Message-----

From~ I 

Sent: Monday, October 19, 20159:31 AM 

To:1 I 

Subject: FW: SigFOIA F-13-0012 

-----Original Message-----
From: OSD MC-ALEX ODCMO Mailbox DoD FOIA Policy Office 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:26 AM 

To:1 I 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Subject: SigFOIA F-13-0012 (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Good Morningc::::::::J 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
(b)(6) 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

'-------________________________ -------"1 (b)(5) 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Have a great week, 

(b)(6) . 
. _'-.-

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 • (b)(6) 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 • 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesdav October 14 2015 5'2j PM 

I 

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
====================================================== 

(U) In my previous emails, I've acknowledged that I received both emails. You can send the new significant FOIA 
responsive doc. 

(U) Am I giving this tq"---_"---Iand/or Jim as well? 

-----Original Message----­

From:1 
~~~~~~--~-=~~~~---------------

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 2:41 PM 

T9 I 

Cc: LUIVIIVI-IIVISU-IKKG-FUIA_ . ,_ ~ 
Subject: RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- UNCLASSIFIE~UO 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ ~ 
====================================================== All (b)(3) redactions on this 

page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

I re-sent this document to you (in 2 separate e-mails) a few hours ago. 
Please let me know if you received it. 

If you received it-I have a brand new significant FOIA responsive 

document to send you-our Case F1S-006S. I'll await your response on 
this one before I send you the new one. 

Thanks, 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 • (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

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



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 .., .. 

I 
(b)(3) 

From: 
\ \ 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11 :57 AM 
I I 

(b)(6) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: . 

COMM-IMSO-I RRG-FOIA 
RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification ---~ 
SECRE I jJ~I)T'(i/r40FOR~J 

Classification: TO!' SECREI//SI7'l'K77NOF'ORN 

Upon removal of attachment(s) f this document is UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classified By: \ ~ ______ ~ 
(b)(3) 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 
====================================================== 

All (b)(3) redactions 
on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

This e-mail contains the second part of the document as mentioned below. 

Please acknowledge receipt! 

Thanks, 

I I 
(b)(3) 

From:\ 
Sent: l-.W~e-'-d n-e-sd---a-y-, O=ct-o-o----;b-e-r -'14-:;-.--;:2;-;;;:O~1 5;:::-:-::11 . 55 AM 

TO:\ \ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: FW: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- TOP SECRE i 17S1/1I(/f~jQfQRN _ 

Classification: ~OF 3ECKEYII~I/IKiiNOFORN 

Upon removal of attachment(s) f this document is UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classified By: \ ~ ______ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 
====================================================== 

(U) Good MorningD 

(U) The NRD Information Review and Release Group (IRRG) has completed a review of our FY2013 
Congressional Budget Justification (CBJ). We are forwarding you the treated document to you 
in two (2) parts; part 2 will follow this e-mail. We also forwarded this document to DDNI for their 
concurrence and recently received their concurrence to release as treated. 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C..=.05=-1.:...:0:....:.1..=.08.::..:9=---_____ _ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 



A;oved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108. 

(U) The FOIA request is also attached. We ask that you please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail 
and the following e-mail, and three (3) attachments. 

(U/~lease forward this package to I f-as we have been advised that he is the (b)(6) 
appointed contact for significant FOIA notifications, per Jim Hogan. We did not receive a classified 
e-mail address yet for him. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 

Classification: TOP sECRgT//SI/YK//MOFORN 

====================================================== 

Classification: TOP SFc:~gT//SI/YK//NOFORN 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 
~ 

(b)(3) 

"'From: 
Sent: Thursdav. September 24. 2015 11 :02 AM 

(b)(6) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

) \ COMJ-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA; I 
RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant Fbk"IAcoN"oC<t~ifiCC:-ca=tCC::ioC=n-_-~~""""~~ 
liJI!!GRETffSl/TK7ir~OFORI'J 

Classification: 'fOEl 8'ECItI!:'I'//~Ilr!(//NOFORN 

Upon removal of attachment(s) I this document is UNCLASSIFIED/~UO 

Classified By:\ ~ ____ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 
====================================================== 

(U) Good MorningD 

(U/~ spoke with! !yesterday, who was re-assigned as the new contact for significant FOIAs earlier 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

this year by Jim Hogan. He advised that he still does not have an ie.mail address (on the high side) so we could not copy 
him on this e-mail. 

(U/ ~I have another CBJ to forward to your office as another significant FOIA-for review and approval. It is the 

FY2016 CBJ, our FOIA Case F1S-006S. He mentioned that\ \should still be copied on this e-mail, although 
she has been replaced recently byl ~who should also be notified with a copy of this FOIA (she also does 
not yet have an iC.mail address). 

(U) Please acknowledge receipt of this e-mail and I will begin forwarding softcopy of the most current CBJ for your 
review-to forward toc=Jor review. Please also acknowledge that the previous CBJ, e-mail trail below, is in your (b)(6) 
possession and in review process. A status is also welcomed at this time. 

(U) If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

ViR 
(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) 
redactions on 
this page 
pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA _ 

(b)(3) 

=....--o::::r<:l.,.--,~~...,,--...,.-c.....-TFY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- TOP SECRE IIJ~i/TKflNQFORN 

1 

Approved forRelease: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
------------------~-----

(b)(6) 



Ac,oved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051010S. 

Classification: ~o~ 8~e~~Y//~I/YKIIMO~ORM 

Upon removal of attachment(s) I this document is UNCLASSIFI~ 

Classified By:i,---___ _ (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 
====================================================== 

(U) Good AfternoonD 
(b)(6) 

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group (lRRG) has completed a review of our FY2013 
Congressional Budget Justification (CBJ). We are now forwarding the treated document to 
you. We also forwarded this document to OONI for their concurrence. 

(U) The FOIA request, along with the treated CBJ document (in two parts) are attached. We ask that 
you please acknowledge receipt of this email and three (3) attachments. 

(UIIFOUO) Please forward this package to\ ~as we have been advised that he is the (b)(6) 
appointed contact for significant FOIA notifications, per Jim Hogan. We did not receive a classified 
e-mail address yet for him. 

(b )(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

====================================================== 
Classification: TO!' ~:J!!:Cttl~::Y/ /~I/YK//MO~OltM 

====================================================== 
Classif ication: 'fOP SECRE'f/ /SI/~IC//J:mFO!tN' 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051010S9 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 • 
Illesdav Seotember 22 2015 12A~ PM 

I ~MSO-IRRG-FOIA 
RE: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification ---..;;F6P 
SEC~~Tf1SI/Ti~mOFOR~J 

Clas si fica tion: 'fOP SECRE'f'/ 7' 3 I /'ff{/ /HOrrO~I<l 

(b)(3) 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIF~ 

Classified By: ~I ______ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

Good Afternoonl 
"-------~ 

Just to ensure our records are current-we have you listed as our "Significant FOIA fill14ct" for notifications. If this is 
still the case, may we please have a status update on subject case, originally sent toUback in March, as you were 
transitioning into the position (you are copied in the e-mail trail below). I will also be sending another case to you for 
review and approval shortly. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

V!R 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 

~oml I 
Sent: Wednesda March 18 2015 10: 13 AM 
To: 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Cc: SO-IRRG-FOIA; I 

Su bhj~e--=-ct=:"R"'E~: --,oF"'OcrIA'---"CCC-as-:-e~F 1 .. 3..---"0.-cll.....--Tf'F~'20 13 CBJ) - Sig n'c::ifc-ica-n-t---=F=-=O=-=Ic-::-A---=N-:-o-t=ific-ca-t-C-io-n------T=O~P --=S-=E~~-rr:::J 

Clas s i fica tion: 'fO~ 3ECRE'f 7' /3 I /'ffE/ /tWPORI<1 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
Classified By: I I (b)(3) 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108 

Declassify On: 20401231 

(U) Good Mornin~~_~ (b)(6) 

(U//FOUO) Please confirm receipt of the below e-mail and attachments as we did not receive acknowledgement. ! also 
copieq ~n this e-mail as we have just been provided his e-mail address. We were told he is now the (b )(6) 
contact for signifkant FOIA notification. Perhaps you can (or already have) passed the document on to him. 

(U) Thanks so much, 

from:1 I 

(b)(3) 

(b) (3) 

All (b)(3) 
redactions on 
this page 
pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 20152:11 PM 

To~ I 

Cc: I PO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
Subject: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Significant FOIA Notification --- TOP SECRE i I7SIlfIW~IQFQRN 

Classification: 'fOfl 3:EC'!\E'f//:3I/'fIC//NOF'Ol'tNf 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classified By: I"-----___ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

(U) Good Afternoon D 
(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group (IRRG) has completed a review of our FY2013 
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

(UIiFOUO) Please forward this package to I ~as we have been advised that he is the (b)(6) 
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

Classification: !OF 3ECRE!//3I/YK;;NO~ORN 

Classification: IO~ ~~CR~I;;~I/IKIINO~ORN 

Classification: YO~ ~~CR~III~IiIKiiNOEORN 

3 
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I 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 • 

(b)(3) 

~------~--------------~~~~~~~-----
Hogan, James P CIV OSD ODCMO (USI (b)(6) 
Monday, September 21, 20152:28 PM ~---------~ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Hogan, James P CIV OSD ODCMO (US) 

New FOIA Analvst in Transparency Office 

I 

Subject: 
Signed By: (b)(6) 

All, (b)(6) 

We have finally replacedl lin our office. Just today,l Ireported in, and has begun performing 
her duties. She is yet to have an email address, so I will pass that on when it is available; her phone number isl 

I I --

~ _________________________ ~r6) 
Jim Hogan 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Signed By: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 • (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Tuesday, October 13,201510:40 AM (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(·) 
COI\III\II-,I\IISO_'RRG-FO'f I 

I _ 

FOIA Consult Response - NRO F13-0112 
DF-2015-00148 (Greenewald) Final Response. pdf; Enclosure 1_DF-2015-00148 
(Greenewald) Initial Request. pdf; Enclosure 2_DF-2015-00148 (Greenewald) NRO Consult 
Memo.Ddf 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
====================================================== 
Ms, Cameresi, 

DNI-FOIA's response to NRO F13-0112 is attached. Our case number is DF-2015-00148. Please contact me if there are 
any questions. 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Yl~ lo/ad l~ : 

IL ____________________________________________ (_b)~(1)10USC~424 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



-------- ----Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 • UNCLASSIFIED 

OFFICi \ IF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAI.I]\ ; L,UGENCE 

WASHINGTON. DC 20511 

Patricia Cameresi 
National Reconnaissance Office 
14675 Lee Road 
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

OCT '3 2015 

Re: FOIA Request of John Grecnewald, OONI Case DF-2015-00148; NRO F13-0112 

Dear Ms. Cameresi, 

This responds to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) consultation request, dated 
24 February 2015 (Enclosure I) to review one document in response to Mr. Greenewald's 
request to your agency (Enclosure 2). 

The ODNI has reviewed the document sent to us by your agency and has no 
objection to releasing the version of the document as treated by NRO. As there are no 
additional redactions being taken by ODNI, we are not returning the document to your 
agency. Please note that the classification banner at the bottom 0 f page 54 and two 
portion markings on page 171 need to be lined through. 

If you have any questions, please contact I lor 
I "-----. ----

~-----

Sincerely, 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

I (b)(3) 50 rsc ~ 3024(i) 

J ~ Jenrurer Huason o Director, Information Management Division 

Enclosures 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



pproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, March 04, 2015 1 :15 PM 

I I 
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

RE: F13-0112 Reqeust for Consult, (continued) 

I I 

Classification: 'fOP 3ECRE'f//3I/'I"IE//NOFORH 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIE~ 

Classified By: LI ______ _ 

Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

I received all six documents. Thank you for sending it over and we will work this. Have a nice day. 

Cheers, 

Managing, protecting, and releasing information - it's what we do! 

from:1 
Sent:nW~e=dn=e=s=da~Y~,~M~ar=c~h~04~r~2~O~15~12~:~53~PM~--------------

To:LI --------------. 
Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: F13-0112 Reqeust for Consult, (continued) --- TOP SECRET// l7TIl('+,L.IWJF 

Classification: 'fO!" 8EC!":E'f//3I/'fIE//HOPORH 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
Classified By: I I 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

(U) Good Afternoonl 
"-------~ 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 



pproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 

(U) Attached are the remaining documents to complete this consult request - the treated document (in 2 parts). 

(U) Request that you PLEASE acknowledge receipt of all the attachments as referenced in our Request for 
Consultation. If you have any questions regarding this request, please feel free to contact me. 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Classification: ~OP ~Ee~~T//~I/TKiiNOEORN 

Classification: ~OP ~EeRE~//~I/~I(//HOPORt:'l 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 0 ..., 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

Subject: FOIA Case F13-0112 (FY2013 CBJ) - Request for ODNI Consultation --~ 
SECRETHSh'Tlfflt40FORt4 

Attachments: F13-0112_Request for ConsulLpdf; AU 1_Greenewald Request.pdf; AU 2a_CBJ_part1 
_Clean.pdf; Att 2b_CBJ_ part 2_Clean.pdf 

Classification: ~OF 3ECRE~))3I)fK))M0~0~M 

Upon removal of attachment(s), this document is UNCLASSIFIED~ 

Classified By:\ '---____ ~ 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

(U) Good Afternoon ,---I __ ~ 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

(U) The NRO Information Review and Release Group (IRRG) has completed a review of our FY2013 Congressional Budget 
Justification (CBJ). It has been our policy to forward it to the ODNI for a final review and approval prior to submission to 
the requester. We will also forward to our DOD contact as a significant FOIA notification. 

(U) Due to size limitations via e-mail, I may need to send this document to you in parts. A breakdown ofthe 
attachments can be found in the request letter attached. We ask that you please acknowledge receipt of all the 
attachments referenced. 

(U) In this e-mail I will send you our 1) Request for Consultation; 2) Att l_FOIA request from Mr. Greenewald; 3) Att 
2a_Part 1- Clean copy of the CBJ & Part 2b_Clean copy of the CBJ. More to follow ... 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Classification: TOP GECRET//GI/TK//NOFORH 

1 

Appro~ed for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 
~ 

~ ___________________ (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424, ______ _ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesdav March 04, 2015 12:53 PM 
I J (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3024(i) 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: F13-0112 Reqeust for Consult, (continued) --- TOP SECRE I JiSI/T!'CHI>IOFORN 
Attachments: Att 3a_C8J_part 1_treated.pdf; Att 3b_C8J_part 2_treated.pdf -

Classification: 'POP 6ECRE'P / /6 I /'PIC/ /NOFORN 

Upon removal of attachment(s) f this document 

Classified By: I I 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20401231 

(U) Good Afternoo~,---___ ~ 

is UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
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

Classification: TOP 6ECRE'P//6I/'fIC//IWl"0i~:lq 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 
~ 

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
146i5 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

All (b)(3) redactions on this ~age pursuant to 10 USC 424 
24 February 2015 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF NATIONAL INTELLIGENCE 
INFORMATION AND PRIVACY COORDINATOR 

SUBJECT: (U) Request for FOIA Consultation 
Mr. John Greenewald 

REFERENCE: (U) National Reconnaissance Office 
Case Number F13-0112 

(U) The National Reconnaissance Office has completed the 
final review process of the FY2013 Congressional Budget 
Justification (CBJ) for FY2013. This is in response to a FOIA 
request from Mr. John Greenewald dated 26 July 2013. We are now 
forwarding this document to obtain ODNI approval to move forward 
with response to requester. 

(U) The NRO released a treated version of the unclassified 
portions of the FY2013 CBJ in December of 2012. Mr. Greenewald's 
current request requires review and treatment of the entire 
document. The treatment of the unclassified portions of the 
document in this proposed release is identical to the treatment 
of those portions in the December, 2012 release; therefore, in 
the current review, the proposed treatment of classified portions 
of the document should be of primary interest. 

(U) We have enclosed the original document and the sanitized 
document for your review, along with Mr. Greenwald's request. 

(U/~FOUO) If vou have anv Questions, please call the Case 
Analyst, l ~ on I I(sec) and reference Case 
F13-0112. 

Attachments: 

ricla B. Cameresi 
Chief, Information Review and 

Release Group 

1. (U) Mr. Greenewald's Request Ltr dtd 26 Jul 2013 
2. (!~//~I//!K//tilOFORNl) FY2013 Congressional Budget 

Justification (CBJ) Original Document (Clean) 
3. (U) FY2013 CBJ - Sanitized Document 

UNCLASSIFIED when separated from attachments 
CL BY: 
DECL ON: 25xl 
DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13Feb2012 

TOts fU!'::C!t!'!Y//SI//YK//M6!'eitN 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



roved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

From: 
Sent: 

John Greenewald, J~ 
Friday, July 26, 2013"1"'Occ-.:4<TO"P"M..------------" 

To: FOIA 
Subject: FOIA REQUEST 

To whom it may concern, 

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 Us.c. S 552. Pursuant 
to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media" -- a status 
entitling me to an unlimited search processing my request, and the first 100 pages free of charge. My work commonly 
appears on multiple sites throughout the internet, I host and am interviewed on television and radio frequently, am a 
freelance television producer often working on documentaries related to my FOIA requests, etc. 

All documents received will be available in their entir;--e"-'t-'---"-"-"-'--'-=.l~'__""'_=---____=--='"'F=-:..:::..:::-'-"'-'= 
delivery of the requested material either via email t 

~-------~ 

pay up to 15 dollars for the requested material. 

I respectfully request a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book for Fiscal Year 2013. 

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response. 

Sincerely, 

John Greenewald, Jr. 

Sincerely, 

John Greenewald, Jr. 
The Black Vault 

http://www.theblackvault.com 

Social Media: 

[ Become a Fan on Facebook I The Black Vault Group on Facebook ! YouTube I Twitter I Scribd 1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



TIER - Action Response pproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 Tuesday, February 24, 2015 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE(~RE:rm:mT~~;QB 

-----~----------------------

* Classification: 

Action Title: 2015-00139 - (U) FOIA Case F13-0112 - Request for FINAL REVIEW of FY2013 CBJB 
(Greenewald) 

From: Sec-SPIART -Tracker 

To: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: "--I _______ _ 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 02/23/2015 16:52 -- (U) OS&CI/PoliQIL has com~eted its final review of the FY2013 

(U) With this chanae the treated d9cument is suitable for public release. -- Submitted 
by:1 J 
~----------

Less ... 

Documents: 0 021231201516:52 r FY 2013 CBJB Volume IV, art 1 treated OS&CI Marku 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 
Comments required 

when Replying. All (b)(3) 
redactions on 
this page 
pursuant to 10 
USC 424 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

I 

~--------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
(b)(3) Tuesday, February 24, L..VJ..J 



TIER - Action Response pproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108 Tuesday, February 24, 2015 

Attachments: Browse/Select multiple files, then click [Upload]. 
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action. 

Note: [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload. 
Select [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded documents. 

Uploaded Documents: 

Back to Action 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Ooerations Center - Hotline: ,--I ___ I (b )(3) 10 USC .1 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY 1'-1EDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Waming: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative ciassiflcation. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TO~RN 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 
(b)(3) 10 USC .1 424 

1. u\;;;:,uay, J.\;;U1umy 24,2015 



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 Thursday, January 22, 2015 • 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/tFOUG lead COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

2015-00139 - (U) FOIA Case F13-0112 -
Action Title: Request for FINAL REVIEW of FY2013 CBJB FOil: 

(Greenewald) 

0011: 

Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA­
Tracker POC:C Date Due: 2/6/2015 (View Change History) 

Assigned To: BPO-IART-OSC-OCC­
TRACKER 
Sec-S P IART -Tracker 

Description: What needs to be done? 

FYI: 
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

~-----------------------------------------------------------------

TAB 1 - Request Letters 
TAB 2 - FY2013 CBJB_Clean 
TAB 3 - FY2013 CBJB_Boxed Version (for your reference) 
TAB 4 - FY2013 CBJB_Treated 

(b)(5) 
(b)(3) 

I (b)(3) 

I 

"-------------------------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

,au.,,, ... ,,"), JaBUC"') 22,2015 



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 Thursday, January 22,2015 .., 
Reference Doc: F12-0063 Unclass Release 

(U) The IRRG requests OS&CI conduct a FINAL REVIEW of all classified information treated below 
the 8ECRETlrrK level for additional treatment andlor release to requester. 08&CI may find it 
preferable to refer to the boxed version in your review; provided for you in TAB 3. 

(U) If you have any questions as your move along in the review process, please contact the POC in 
this action. 

Why it needs to be done? 

(U) FOIA law 

Comments: 

Attachments: 

Created By:�L-_________ ~lon January 22, 2015 at 11 :53 AM 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Response Status 

Date Due Assigned To 

02/06/2015 BPO-IART-OSC-OCC­
TRACKER 

02/06/2015 Sec-SPIART -Tracker 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Date 
Assigned 

01/2212015 

01/22/2015 

Status 

Pending 

Pending 

Date 
Response Responded 

Duplicate ActIon 

Attachments Details 

o 

o 

Close Action 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Opel"ations Center - Hotline:1 L __ ~I (b )(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used a rce of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETII 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 Thursday, J<U1UU1Y .:..:., ':'VLJ \ 

~--------------Approved for Release:. 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

I 



TIER - Action Details "roved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 Thursday, September 12,2013 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP S 

Action Details 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDNFOUO Lead CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
Organization: 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 
CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewald) 

FOil: 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker POC: Date Due: 10/4/2013 (View Change History) 

Assigned To FYI: 
(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

Description: What needs to be done? 

(UIIF~Mr. John Greenewald has submitted a FOIA request for a complete review of the FY2013 
CBJB. As you may recall, we previously released a treated version of this document to Mr. Aftergood 
back in December 2012. However, Mr. Aftergood's request was more specific for expediency 
purposes. He requested Q!J.!yJhe "unclassified" portions of the document, in which case we redacted 
all the classified portions--in their entirety (without review) and tasked all the unclassified portions to 
you for review and treatment. We offered this option to Mr. Greenewald, however he declined and 
has requested that the document be reviewed for releasability in its entirety. 

(UIIFOUO) In light of Mr. Greenewald's request and in compliance with FOIA law, we are now asking 
for your review of all "classified" portions of this document in its entirety for releasable information. 

(U) The document for review (in 2 parts) can be found in the link below. For simplicity purposes, the 
IRRG has treated the document for all "unclassified" portions--for the purpose of guiding your review of 
ONLY the classified portions. (We left only the TOC intact so you can easily identify your office's 

I 

~--------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Details ;,roved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 Thursday, September 12, 2013 

Comments: 

Attachments: 

sections.) Upon your review and treatment of all the classified information, we will compile your 
treatment and the previously released document of unclassified information (already reviewed), prior to 
moving ahead to the final review process. 

I I (b)(3) 
Please review only the redacted versions: r_F13-0112 Book 1_pdf and r_F13-0112 Book 2_pdf 

***IMPORTANT READ BEFORE BEGINNING*** 

(U) in your treatment, we ask that you: 
• DO NOT write over the existing document, but SAVE AS in the folder titled, "INITIAL 

REVIEW;" 
• Treat ONLY YOUR OFFICE'S EQUITIES; 
• Do not redact paragraphs in their entirety if there is releaseable information within the 

paragraph. Treat ONLY the classified information for which you can provide a justification that 
release of which would prove harmful to national security; 

• Request that you highlight information for withholding and provide your justification along margin 
lines or in a separate document; and 

• REMEMBER--Feeling uncomfortable about releasing certain information is NOT a justification 
for withholding! 

Why it needs to be done? 

(U) FOIA Law; Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Sec 552, as amended 

09/06/2013 12:38 -- Modified to add the document titles 
description. -- Submitted by: 

~--------------------~ 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 
424 

(b)(3) 

Created By:1 Ion September 6,2013 at 10:45 Ar(b)(3) 

Action Status 

Date Due ate Assigned Status Response Attachments Details 
(b)(3) 

10/04/201 Pending 0 

10/04/201 Pending 0 

10/04/201 Pending 0 

10/04/201 Pending 0 

10/04/201 Pending 0 

10/04/201 Pending 0 

10/04/201 Pending 0 

10/04/201 Pending 0 

I Thursday, September L(~)(3)} 
'--------------------------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Details 

10/04/201 

10/04/201 

10104/201 

10104/201 

10104/201 

10104/201 

10/04/201 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 Thursday, September 12, 2013 • 
09/06/2013 Pending 

09/06/2013 Pending 

09/06/2013 Accepted 

09/06/2013 Pending 

09/06/2013 Pending 

09/06/2013 Pending 

09/06/2013 Pending 

0 

0 

Final: Concur 0 

Preliminary 0 

0 

0 

0 

(b)(3) 

Click to View 

Click to View 

SUb-Actions I Forwards 

No Subordinate Assignments available. 

Close Action 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: I 

'--------
(b)(3) 

EiRe .lSI-- T H:' ')';)t B't 

!tRO I MSI:: 

Warning: This document may not be used as a source of derivative classification. Page contains dynamiC content. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEckE I nSI)'fI€HPJgl"oRN 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

I 

~-----------------;A;-::-:pproved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
Thursday, September li,blL~~ 



Approved for Release: 2P_1 I0JI01 C051 01 08.2a 

Cla.propriatelY When Filled In - Lowest Acceptable Classification is U/~ 

MATERIEL TRANSPORTATION REQUEST 

I certify that this shipment is for the official movement of classified and/or sensitive materials in support of government programs and does not contain personal items, 
unclassified office supplies, or items to circumvent weight limitations applicable to unaccompanied air frieght or household effects. To the best of my knowledge, the 
information listed is accurate and complete. 

1. CLASSIFICATION: o U o C o S o TS 2. CONTROL CHANNEL: o SI o TK o RSV 

3. DATE AVAILABLE: 12 Sep 2013 4. REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE: ______ _ o 5. ASSOCIATED o 6. NON-ASSOCIATED 

7. REQUESTOR'S NAME:i 
~~=======i---~~(rTy'ypp.e~omr~pYn~nttnfuuliHnniamme,~~~i============~, 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

8. SECURE PHONJ I a ,~ HONE: 
~-----~---

10. DATE OF REQUEST: 12 Sep2013 

11. SIGNATURE:_ 

12. PROGRAM AND DIRECTORATE: -=M.:.=S-",O.:..:/ A=SG.:::J:.\OCa.;c.=Ms"'c"---______________________ _ 

13. GOVERNMEJ\n VALIDATOR:I 
·::~~~==~----~---r(f.Ty~p~e~aJrrpprinnrnt0~~ul~/nrna~mrne~)---------

15. SECURE PHONE:LI ___ ----.lL 16. OFFICE: CIO/IMSO 

17. REMARKS: Case F13-0112 

14. BADGE #: ______ _ 

1. COMPANY: ____________________________ _ 2. ADDRESS: _______________________________ _ 

3. CITY: _________________________ _ 4. STATE: __ _ 5. ZIP: ______ __ 6. STOP NUMBER: __________ _ 

7. PRIMARY CONTACT: ------------;;----:-c---;--;- ;---:-:--:c-:c.-------­
(Type or print full name) 

8. SSN: (Last 4 digits anly - not required for MPT) ___ 9. SECURE PHONE: 

11. ALTERNATE CONTACT: __________ ~----~~~-~--------------
(Type or print full name) 

12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required far MPT) ___ 13. SECURE PHONE: _______ _ 

1. COMPANY: 

3. CIT 

7. PRIMARY CONTACT: Mr. John Greenewald 
(Type or print full name) 

8. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) ___ 9. SECURE PHONE: ______ _ 

11. ALTERNATECONTACT: ____________ ~---~~~-~----------
(Type or print full name) 

12. SSN: (Last 4 digits only - not required for MPT) ____ 13. SECURE PHONE: ____ . 

10. NON-SECURE PHONE: ~ _____ _ 

14. NON-SECURE PHONE: 

6. STOP NUMBER: 

10. NON-SECURE PHONE: _________ _ 

14. NON-SECURE PHONE: __________ _ 

1. TCN#: _______________________ _ 2. MISSION #: _____________ _ 3. TMCCONTROL#: ______________ __ 

MATERIAL/PACKAGE PROCESSING (Office use only) 

4. TRACKING NUMBER: ____________________________ _ o FED EX 0 uSPS 0 COURIER 0 HAND CARRY 

5. MPT INITIALS: ___ _ DATE: ______ _ TIME: _____ _ 6. DISPATCHER INITIALS: ____ _ DATE: _____ _ TIME: ______ _ 

7. PACKAGE PREP INITIALS: DATE: _______ _ TIME: ___ _ 8. OPS INITIALS: DATE: TIME: ______ _ 

DECLON: aPR: MS&OiL __ _ 

DRVFROM: PAGE OF 

UNCLASSIFIED PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE 

NP11-08, MAR 06 (IMT-EF) Classify Appropriately When Filled In RCS: 403-2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 
-----------------------------~~~--

(b)(3) 



Mr ,Iohn GrApnoT,T::) 1 d 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

__ oved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108. 

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

6 September 2013 

This is in response to your request dated 26 July 2013, received in 
the Information Management Services Office of the National Reconnaissance 
Office (NRO) on 29 July 2013. Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 
(FOIA), you are requesting "a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget 
Justification Book for Fiscal Year 2013." Specifically, this is in regard 
to your 29 August email in which you request a waiver of assessable fees for 
preocessing of this request. 

Fee waivers or reductions are granted when there is a public interest 
in disclosure of information, which will contribute significantly to the 
public's understanding of the operations or activities of the NRO. In this 
case, we feel that the subject matter meets the criteria for a waiver of 
fees. Your request for a fee waiver is being granted. 

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter, please call 
the Requester Service Center at (703) 227-9326 and reference case number 
F13-0112. 

Review 

Appr:Qved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(6) 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101 .. I 
(b)(3) 

Cc: (b)(3) 
Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//;E?OUO 
====================================================== 

HiL-I __ 

We are moving ahead with preliminary treatment of the FY2013 CBJB. Below is a link to a "clean copy" ofthe CBJB. 
Please treat the "UNCLASSIFIED" portions of this document with boxes (ready for redaction). Per our conversation, this 
is a reverse-treatment from what you did previously. You will not treat any of the portion markings or headers/footers; 
we will determine if consultation is required, and do that at the end-process. 

Link to clean copy of document (2 parts): 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Thanks, 

~ ~--------------~ 
from :sl c------;-------=-----:-c::-:::-~-=-=-_:_::__:: 
Sent: Thursday, August 29,2013 11:37 AM 

~~ I 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA ._ .. ./ 
Subject: RE: CBJB Redaction Request --- UNCLASSIFIEDjjFy.I1U 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

====================================================== 

"-----___ f.vould be more than happy to assist in the treatment of the CBJB. 

1 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 
------------------------------~~~~ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



I Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 .. 
(b)(3) 

"Travel is fatal to prejudice, bigotry, and narrow-mindedness, and many of our people need it sorely on these accounts. Broad, 
wholesome, charitable views of men and things cannot be acquired by vegetating in one little corner of the earth all one's 
lifetime." 

Mark Twain, The Innocents Abroad/Roughing It 
All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

From :~I ~----c-----=-=-~--c:---c:-­
Sent: Thursday, August 29,2013 11:36 AM 

To:1 I 

Cc: CIO-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 1"'\'./ 
Subject: CBJB Redaction Request --- UNCLASSIFIED//F:7v 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F0U0 
====================================================== 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Good Afternooni (b)(3) 
"------~ 

Mr. John Greenewald has sent us a FOIA request for .... "a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Justification Bookfor 
Fiscal Year 2013." He is NOT amenable to receiving an already-released version of the unclass portions for expediency 
purposes, and has confirmed his request for the entire document. However we are now requesting his approval to pay 
(minimum) fees, which we assume he will accept very soon. 

We request assistance fromi ifor reverse treatment of this document once he accepts. Redacting the (b )(3) 
unclass portions will assist the reviewers in viewing and treating only the classified portions. The IRRG will compile all 
treatments, together with previously released unclass portions in the end-process. 

This is a request for assistance, if not possible-we understand. 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F8U8 

2 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 08 .. 
====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~a~a 

====================================================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//pa~a 

3 

_____________ A--'--'pp'--r_o_ve_d_for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



~roved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108 

(b)(3) 

~----------~-------------------------------------------------
From: I I 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesdav AUGust 28 20139·17 AM 
I I 

Subject: FW: FOIA Request - Information 

FYI. 

Ken D. 

from:1 I 

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 9:16 AM 
To:1 I 

Subject: FOIA Request - Information 

Mr. Greenewald, 

Thank you for your response to our letter regarding options for response to your request. 

Since we will not be providing a copy of a previously-released document, there will be reproduction fees incurred in 
processing your request. 

While the fees are not particularly substantial, we will need your agreement to pay the assessable fees in order to 
continue processing your request. 

Please see the attached letter in this regard, and respond via email. If you have any questions, please feel free to call 
the Requester Service Center at 703-227-9326. 

Thank You and Warmest Regards, 

NRO FOIA 

F13-0084Jequest 
for info (3) .. " 

1 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(6) 



';rroved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510108 

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

27 August 2013 

Mr. John Greenewald. r-L-______________________ ~ 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

This is in response to your email dated 26 July 2013, 
requesting a complete review of entire document, "the NRO 
Congressional Budget Justification Book for Fiscal Year 2013." 

In your original request, you have expressed a willingness to 
pay fees up to the amount of $15.00. The document you requested 
totals three hundred forty three pages. At this time, we estimate 
the assessable fees for processing your request will be $36.45. This 
fee is for the duplication of two hundred forty three pages in excess 
of the 100 pages provided at no charge for requesters in your 
category. Additional information about fees can be found on our 
website at www.nro.gov. 

In order to continue processing your request, we need to know 
if you are willing to pay the estimated fees. Please provide written 
authorization for us to continue. If we do not hear from you within 
30 days of the date of this letter, we will administratively close 
your case. 

You have the right to appeal this determination by 
your appeal to the NRO Appeal Authority, 14675 Lee Road, 
VA 20151-1715 within 60 days of the date of this letter. 
decide to do so, please explain the basis of your appeal. 

addressing 
Chantilly, 

Should you 

If you have any questions, please call the Requester Service 
Center at I I and reference case number F13-00B4. 

Swcerely, ~ 

D~~ViS 
Chief, Information Review 

and Release Office 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

UNCLASSIFIEDII~ 
Classify Appropriately When Filled In - Lowest Acceptable Classification i~ 

MATERIAL TRANSPORTATION REQUEST 

I certify that this shipment is for the official movement of classified and/or sensitive materials in support of government programs and does not contain personal items, 
unclassified office supplies, or items to circumvent weight limitations applicable to unaccompanied air freight or household effects. To the best of my knowledge, the 
information listed is accurate and complete. 

1. CLASSIFICATION: o U D C D S D TS 2. CONTROL CHANNEL: D SI D TK D RSV 

3. REQUIRED DELIVERY DATE: o 4. ASSOCIATED D 5. NON-ASSOCIATED 

6. REQUESTOR'S NAME: \L-_____ -"---;:;::---:---:-:-;~::_;;_:_:_:__.__-------
(Type or print full name) 

7. SECURE PHONE
r 

: S. NON-SECURE PHONE:\,--_____ ~L 
10. S,GNATURE -1 ~ 

9. DATE OF REQUEST: 14 Jul2016 

11. PROGRAMANDDIRECTORATE:IOlIMSO/IRI(J 1-1-----------

12. GOVERNMENT VALIDATOR: Patricia Cameresi -------------------------------------
13. SECURE PHONE: I 

'-------~--

(Type or print full name) 

14. OFFICE: IRRG 
~~--------------------------------

15. REMARKS/DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL TO BE SHIPPED: Case F13-0l12 (NRO Released 4 Dec 2012) 

1. COM~P~AN~Y~: ______________________________________ ~~~~ __ ,-______________ r--------------( 

3. 6. STOP NUMBER: ________ _ 

7. PRIMARY CONTACT: Mr. John Greenewald, Jr. 
(Type or print full name) 

S. SECURE PHONE: 9. NON-SECURE PHONE: -------

10. ALTERNATECONTACT: __________ (~T~yp~e~o~r~p~n~n~tf~W"/~na~m~e~~--------~ 

11. SECURE PHONE: 12. NON-SECURE PHONE: 

13. COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________ _ 

III. TMG 

MATERIALiPACKAGE PROCESSING (Office use only) 

4. TRACKING NUMBER: ____________________________ _ D FED EX 0 uSPS D COURIER D HAND CARRY 

TIME: ------- 6. DISPATCHER INITIALS: ---
DATE: 5. MPT INITIALS: DATE: _________ _ TIME: ----

7. PACKAGE PREP INITIALS: DATE: ------- TIME: ------ 8. OPS INITIALS: __ _ DATE: TIME: ___ _ 

CL BY: OPR: 
DECL ON: 

PAGE OF 3 
DRVFROM: 

UNCLASSIFIED~ PREVIOUS EDITIONS ARE OBSOLETE 

NP11-08, FEB 14 (IMG-EF) Classify Appropriately When Filled In RCS: 401-3 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(3) 
I 
(b)(3) 
(b)(3), 

b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



Mr. John GreenewaJd 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE 
14675 Lee Road 

Chantilly, VA 20151-1715 

13 July 2016 

This is in response to your request dated 26 July 2013 and 
received in the National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) on 29 July 2013. 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), you requested "a 
copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book for Fiscal 
Year 2013." 

Your request has been processed in accordance with the FOIA, 5 
U.S.C. § 552, as amended. After a thorough search of our records and 
databases, we located one record responsive to your request totaling 
three hundred and forty three (343) pages. This record is being 
released in part. 

The FY 2013 NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book was 
released in part to another requester in December 2012. After a new 
review in response to your request, we have determined that the 
December 2012 release comprises the entirety of the information that 
can be released. The document includes no other substantive 
segregable releasable information. 

Material withheld is denied pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b) (1) 
which is the basis for withholding properly classified information 
under Executive Order 13526, Section 1.4(C), (e) and (g) i and (b) (3), 
which applies to information exempt from disclosure by statute. The 
relevant withholding statute is 10 U.S.C. § 424, which provides (except 
as required by the President or for information provided to Congress) I 

that no provision of law shall be construed to require the disclosure 
of the organization or any function of the NROi the number of persons 
employed by or assigned or detailed to the NROi or the name or official 
title, occupational series, grade, or salary of any such person. 

The FOIA authorizes federal agencies to assess fees for record 
services. In this case, you request for a fee waiver was granted. 

You have the right to appeal this determination by addressing 
your appeal to the NRO Appellate Authority, 14675 Lee Road, Chantilly, 
VA 20151-1715 within 90 days of the date of this letter. Should you 
decide to do so, please explain the basis of your appeal. 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

(b)(6) 



Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 

If you have any questions, please contact the NRO FOIA Pubic 
Liaison by way of the Requester Service Center at (703) 227-9326 or by 
email atFOIA@nro.mil. and reference case number F13-0112. 

Enclosure: FY2013 CBJB (343 pgs) 

Cameresi 
Liaison 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 Friday, October 25,2013 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE1CRIE:TIrstr'FI 

Action Response Back to Action 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOUO 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa: 

From: L-I ______ 1 

(b)(3) 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: SEC-Tracker 
(b)(3) 

Response: Final: Other 

Response 
Details: 09/26/2013 11 :02 -- (uj 1 has reviewed and redacted the subjec\b )(3) 

Book 1 and 2. These redacted cODies can be found at· 

(UIIFOOd I spent 8.75 hours reviewing and redacting this 
reQ6est. This response was coordinated withl 1-- Submitted by: 

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

Friday, October 25,2013 (b)(3) 
"-----~----c-~~~~~~~~_Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Friday, October 25,2013 

Note: [Clear Ust] only removes the documents that are pending upload. 
Select [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded docur 

Uploaded Documents: 

Bacl< to Action 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center Hotline: 1~ ___ (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used a a source of derivative ciassificatlon. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEC INOFORN 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
illuay, '-"'-'lUU..:;1 L.J, .::.;)13 

~------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 Friday, October 25, 2013 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRE 

Action Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa: 

From: \ "---_____ \ (b)(3) 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 10/04/201313:03 j bedactions saved in the INITIAL REVIEW FOLDER--

Submitted bY:
L
\ _________ ~\ 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 

Attachments: Browse/Select multiple files, then click [Upload]. 
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action. 

L------------Approved for Release: 2917/12/01 C05101089 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 
Friday, October 25, 2013 



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
For technical difficulties, please contact the fvlSC Operations Center Hotline:I'----__ ~(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY f>1EDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification, 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETIlSIIUWU9FORl'ir 

'. (b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 
Fnday, OctUU,",l k-J, k-VIJ 

~------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Friday, October 25,2013 

~~~~ 

Action Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa 

From 1 _______ ----"1 (b )(3) 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur 

Response I 

Details: 10/02/2013 12:33 -- Redaction executed. -- Submitted by: L _________ ----' 
(b)(3) 

Documents: .~ (b)(3) 

!!I 
Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
10/22/2013 08:33 -- -- Submitted by:!L-__________ --.J 

(b)(3) 

Reopen Response 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: LI __ _ 

(b)(3) 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: T~N 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

I Friday, October 25,2013 (b)(3) 
~------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 Friday, October 25,2013 

Dynamic Content. Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEICRlrn~T'KoI:u!J"r-,...r'.' 

Action Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: ~2~0~13>£-~0"-l3>.l.52<:.!6L'-____ FL!Oun-IA,-,CLL;a=s=e~'13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa(b)(3) 

From: \ _ 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Other 

Response 
Details: 0911712013 15:08 j Hefers to other D ireclorates to deterT ne releasea bility based( b)( 3 ) 

their equities. -- Su5-mnt~d bY:\ (b)(3) 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
09/17/201315:28 -- -- Submitted bY:\L __________ _ (b)(3) 

Reopen Response 

For additional help using thiS tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:LI __ _ (b)(3) 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a urce of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRE ORN 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Friday, October 25,2013 (b)(3) 

L-------------Appr~ved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Friday, October 25, 2013 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP 

Action Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa 

From: \ "---~~~~_\ (b)(3) 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

09/09/2013 11 :09 -- Defer to other Directorates for wha, would be releasable for their 
equities. -- Submitted by: LI __________ -----"J 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
09/09/2013 11 :21 -- -- Submitted by: \L-_________ ~ 

Reopen Response 

For additional help using thiS tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the IvJSC Operations Center - Hotline: LI __ _ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used a:'i....£source of derivative claSSification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRE iilSlfTKflNQFORN -

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

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE 

Action Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewal 

From: IL-___ -------"I (b )(3) 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
~-----------------, 

FYI: Ll _______ ---' 

Response: 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

Final: Other 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
09/24/201314:05 -- -- Submitted by:IL-____________________ ~ 

Reopen Response 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:l L ____ ~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used a rce of derivative classification. 

DynamiC Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRET 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Friday, October 25, 2013 
(b)(3) 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051010S9 Friday, October 25, 2013 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP 

Action Response 

* Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa 

From: I I (b)(3) 
~------------~ 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response (b)(3) 
Detai Is: ~Uill~llL.:LL.i:l'4 __ ~C01lDmJem::&B;ffiLELOflfmnosre~unfLI(~ing location: 

Documents: 

omments_r_F13-0112 Book 1 
omments r F13-0112 Book 2 

Approver: c=JSecuritY,~1 ________ ~ 

-- Submitted by: ,---I _________ ~ 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 

Attachments: Browse/Select multiple files, then click [Upload]. 

Y2013CBJB\INI1(b )(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action. 

Friday, October 25, 201(b)(3) 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C0510--'-1-=--OS"--'9'-----_________ _ 



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

Back to ActIon 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the f\1SC Operations Center - Hotline: ,---I ___ (b )(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE NOFORN 

'-----------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Details Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Wednesday, April 16, 2014 
Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: T~ 

Personal Preferonces: 1"---_________ ---" tiER I Tracking hdl3~matil3n ant:! Eirfterpfise NeSpCriSa 
E. NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OI'FICE 

Action Details 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDI1I"'O't:JO"" 

A ti Tltl' 2013-03526-6 - (UfI~13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - Revisit of INITIAL 
c on e. REVIEW (Greenewald) 

lead Organization: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FOil: 

0011: 

(b)(3) 
I 

Assigned By: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 
poc: 1'-----_____ -----' 

FYI: 

Date Due: 4/11/2014 (';fiew Change History) (b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Description: What needs to be done? 

Comments: 

Attachments: 

(U) The IRRG is re-tasking a few NRO components to request further review (a closer look) at the treatments of the FY2013 CBJB for the 
following reasons: 

1. We need to ensure that the Research and Technology and Enterprise Management sections of the CBJB has been reviewed by all 
potential stakeholders. Please review, or verify that you have reviewed these two sections of the document. We highly recommend that 
you also peruse the complete document as some of your equities also reside in other sections and tables throughout; 

2. Some initial reviews have the appearance that decisions for denial of entire portions/paragraphs are based on portion-markings, rather 
than line-by-line review. Redaction recommendations should include only the specific words or phrases within each portionlparagraph 
that make it sensitive. The law requires release of all segregable nOll-sensitive information; 

3. In many of the tables or funding or position statements, some reviewers have marked them in their entirety for withholding, while others 
have marked individual items of information within these portions for denial. We need to arrive at a consistent treatment for these items. 
Please verify that your treatment provides for release of any segregable nOll-sensitive information. 

(U) The IRRG understands that in some cases, denial of entire portions of documents is a correct and valid treatment. We are requesting this 
additional review to ensure that the leratment that moves ahead for final review completely protects information as requierd, but also 
represents a corrct and legally-defensible response under the law. 

(U) If you wish to uphold the validity of your component's initial treatment, please provide a statemenllo that effect. If you wish to revisit your 
initial response, please provide revised treatments as appropriate. 

(U) Your original treatments can be found in the following original link. 

Why it needs to be done? 

(U) FOIA law; Freedom of Information Act. 5 U.S.C. Sec 552, as amended 

03/28/201409:18 - Editorial correction made in tasking. -- Submitted by:LI __________ -----' 

Created BY1L __________ -----'lon March 28, 2014 at 8:41 AM 

Action Status 

Date Due c-"=CUll"'-'--'-"~-_ Date Assigned Status Response 

04/11/201 03/28/2014 Accepted Final: Other 

Accepted Final: Other 

Date Responded Attachments Details 

04/04/2014 0 Click to View 

04/15/2014 1 

o 
Click to View 

Click to View 

CliCk 10 View 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
041111201 

04/11/201 

041111201 

04/111201 

Sub-Actions I Forwards 

03/28/2014 

03/28/2014 

03/28/2014 

03/28/2014 

No Subordinate ASSignments available. 

Pending Final: Concur with Comment 04/10/2014 

Accepted Final: Concur with Comment 04/04/2014 

Accepted Final: Other 04/14/2014 

I 

o Click 10 View All (b)(3) 
redactions on 
this page 
pursuant to 10 
USC 424(b)(3) 

Wednesday, April 16, 2014 
'----------------.Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 
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For additional help using this tool, please see the User GUIde 
For technical difficulties, please contact tile MSC Doeratlons Center - Hotline:1 

~--~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY i-1EDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a so~~c;T~;~?J~:V~S:ficatlon. 
Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE~vrvRN 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

I 

Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
Wednesday, April 16, 2014 
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*Classification: 

Action Title: 

UNCLASSI FI ED/f1!'OUO 

2013-03526-6 - (u//~ F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - Revisit of INITIAL REVIEW 
(Greenewald) 

From: I I 
To:~C~IO--~IM~S~O~-=F~O~IA~-T=r-a~ck-e~r 

FYI: 

Response: 

Response 
Details: 

Documents: 

SEC-Tracker 

Final: Other 

04/04/201407:34 -- (U/lFOUOI IWishes to uphold the~· 
our initial treatment. The two sections indicated for potential re-review are n 
eQuities This reSDonse was COOTnated withl 1-- Submitte y: 

I -

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
04/04/2014 08:07 -- -- Submitted by: IL~~~~~~~~~-

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: ,---I __ _ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be u d as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP TKIINOFORN 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

1 Wednesday, April 16, 2014 (b)(3) 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

------~~~~----------



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Wednesday, April 16, 2014 
Dynamic Content· Highesl Possible Classification: TOP S~N 

JIE'R I Tracking Information and Enterprise Response Porsonal praforencos~ 
L-________________ ~ 

I 
(b)(3) 

.. NATIONAL REOQNNAISSANCI; OFfiCE 

Action Response 

* Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIII"O't:1O'""" II 
Action Title: 2013-03526-6 -(U/~ F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - Revisit of INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewald) 

From: I I 
To: ~C-IO~-~IM~S~~-F~O~IA~--T-ra-c-k-er~ 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur w~h Comment 

Response Details: 
04/10/2014 15:14 - (Ul ~as made updates to the redactions 
that are identified with a dashed green line. Redaction have been made to book 1 only. 
No additional redactions to book 2 were necessary. 

ResponsecOO~~ilina~l~e~d~w~tt~! ______________ -,~ 
- Submitted bYL ~ 

~------------------~ 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 
Comments required 

when Replying. 

Attachments: BrowselSelect multiple files, then click [Upload). 
To attach uploaded files to the Action, ISubmit) the Action. 

Note· [Clear List] only removes the documents that are pending upload. 
Select [Cancel] at the bottom of the Action to prevent attachment of the Uploaded documents. 

Uploaded Documents: 

For additional help uSing this tOOl, please see the User Guide 
For techr)]cal difficulties, please contact the f'.1SC Operations Center - Hotline:1 

~-~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY ~1EDlA SERViCES CENTER 

""1:1"14. 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Ell .. ':'114. 

(b)(3) 

Warninq: Paqe (entalll::; dynamic content and Fllay not be used as a source of denvativ Icat~on, 

DynamiC Content· Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE IINOFORN 

I Wednesday, April 16, 2014 (b)(3) 
~ ___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 e05101089 Wednesday, April 16, 2014 

* Classification: TOP ~Ee~E'flf~11II40f"ORr~ 

Action Title: 2013-03526-6 - (UIIFOUO) F13-0112 - FY2013 eBJB - Revisit of INITIAL REVIEW 
(Greenewald) 

From:~1 ________________ ~ 
To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 04/04/2014 14:07 -- one addt'l edit to book 2 tbl contents -- Submitted by:1 

NRO USA eTR "--------~ 

Documents: ilV 04104120 14 14:0~~_~13::::.--.:::..01~1,-=2c...::B~0~0.:.!..k .J...[ 4!.!..A.!t::p~r-.:::.;ed:::.!it~sJ.!:12:.:..t. p~df 
Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
04/04/2014 14:23 -- ThanksD-- Submitted by: ~I ____________________ ~ 

Reopen Response 

For additional heip using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline:1 

"-------~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRETIISl/TKllblQreRN 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page 
pursuant to 10 USC 424 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I Wednesday, April 16, 201ib)(3) 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 e05101089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Wednesday, April 16, 2014 
Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TO~ 

JII!'R I Tracking Information and Enterprise Response Personal Preferences: Wszolek Chris A NRO USA eTR 

E. NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE DfFICE 

Action Response 

*Classification: Tap SESRETI181rFlE1fI46F6RI4 

Action Title: 2013-03526-6 - (UI/FOUO) F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - Revisi! of INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewald) 

From: I I 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: 

Response Details: 

Final: Other 

04/15/201416:10 -C=:Jovides the attached redaction. Everything highlighted in 
yellow needs to be removed from the document. 

Aoorovel 1- Submitted by:1 
I "--------" 

~--~ 

Documents: I.l 041151201416:10 ~ pBJB Redaction.odf 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
0411612014 08:36 - Than~L __ -,ISUbmitted by:LI _________ ~ 

For additional help uSing this taoi, please see the User GUide 
For te(tmical difficultl~::S, please contact the MSC Ooeralions Center HotlinlC::LI __ _ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contams dynamic content and may not be used as a source of denvatl 

Dynamic Content ~ Highest Possible Classification: TOP SEC 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

I Wednesday, April 16, 2014 (b)(3) 
Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
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Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TOP ~ 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-03526-6 - (U~,....\ F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - Revisit of INITIAL REVIEW 
(Greenewald) '" v~ 

(b)(3) From: 1'-------______ 1 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Other 

Response (b)(3) 
Details: 

(b)(3) 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
04/14/201414:13 -- ThanksD-- Submitted by:LI _________ ~ (b)(3) 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficu Ities, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: LI __ ~ (b)(3) 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be us s a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content· Highest Possible Classification: TOP SIs ~~:tS![ 

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

Action Response Back. to Action 

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
Details: 09/27/201312:28 -- -- Submitted by:LI __________ ~ (b)(3) 

09/10/2013 15:55 -rhas reviewed and highlighted items of interest in both files. (b )(3) 
Comments noted byTaafhighlighted item. Files ilaced in the review folder. --
Submitted by:i _ (b)(3) 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 

Attachments: BrowselSelect multiple files, then click [Upload]. 
To attach uploaded files to the Action, [Submit] the Action. 

I 
"---------------,Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

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

For additional help uSing this tool, please see the User' Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the f\1SC Operations Center - Hotllne:i"-----___ (,b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY f\1EDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOPSECREl'h'SIlTKIINOFORN 

I 
L------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 

-------



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051010S9fuesday, November 05,2013 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECR 

Action Response 

*Classification: Tal' SECR:ETh'SIIfTtfflr~OFOR:r~ 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa 

From: I I 
~------------~ 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: 

Response 
Details: 

Final: Other 

As needed, see our embedded comments on this section (in the file noted abovl 
for specific conpc","e,-,-r,-,n""s.~ _______ _ 
-- Submitted bY:'---I __________________ _ 

Documents: ~ Greenewald.pdf 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
10/25/201314:54 -- -- Submitted by:1 

~----------~ 

All (b)(3) redactions on this page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Back: to Action 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the fV1SC Operations Center - Hotline: I 

~-----

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SECRI!'fffSIFTf( IINOEQRN 

Tuesday, November 05, 2013 
'---------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051010S9 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12.LQ1 C05101089 Friday, October 25, 2013 

Action Response 

* Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/iFOUO 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa 

From:\"---______ \ (b)(3) 

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

~-----------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

All (b)(3) redactions on this 
page pursuant to 10 USC 424 

Friday, October 25, 2013 (b)(3) 



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

6acl< to Action 

For additional help using this tool, please see the User GUide r ..1 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - HotlinL (b)(3) 10 ,USC 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY ['lEOlA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TO'P'"sEeR&.J:USjITKIINOFORN --- -

Fric(q)(3) 10 USC ..1 424 
'-----___________ Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 



TIER - Action Response Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C05101089 Wednesday, April 16, 2014 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - (UIIFOUO) FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW 
(Greenewald) 

From: MSO-SECURITY-TRACKER 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 04/08/2014 09:26 -- MSO/SEC consulted with MSOJ Ion the review of this 

document as they are the facilities experts. I ~Iso consulted with BPO on the 
review of this document pertaining the applicable portions. This was MS&O's best 
I review that we are ate to provide with the resources available. -- Submitted by:I,---------, 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

I 

03/311201408:31 -- - Submitted by:1 
~--------------~ 

(b)(3) 

Documents: 0 04108i2014 09:26 F13-0112 MSO Treatment.pdf 

Status: Response has been accepted 

Comments: 
04/16/201410:31 -- - Submitted by: ,---I _________ _ 

03/3112014 14:20 -- HiD 
We are requesting a line-by-line review of your section (facilities) as provided by all other 
NRO components, and as requested in the tasking. 

If you have any questions, please give a call. 

CJ 
-- Submitted by:1 

~--------------------~ 

All (b)(3) redactions 
on this page pursuant 
to 10 USC 424 

For additional Ilelp using this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: ,---I __ ~ 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

BaCk to Achon 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP fTKIINOFORN 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

I Wednesday, April 16, 2014 (b)(3) 
'--------------------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
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Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP 

Action Response 

*Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIIFeue 

Action Title: 2013-03526 - FOIA Case F13-0112 - FY2013 CBJB - For INITIAL REVIEW (Greenewa 

From: BPO-IARTj I (b)(3) 

To: CIO-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker 

FYI: (b)(3) 

Response: Final: Concur with Comment 

Response 
Details: 10/03/~013.?7:~O -- (U) BPoOreSPOnde? thatCredaction has been saved in the (b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(U) BPOj ITotal review time = 1.~ (b)(3) 
hours. L-_______________ (b)(5) 

(U) BPq I Total review time(b)(3) 
4 hours.~---------------------" (b)(5) 

(U) This action i;"-s~n'-'-ow""--'"'c"_'_Io~s....,.ed'""-". ______ _____, 
-- Submitted by:IL-__________ ~ (b)(3) 

Documents: 

Status: Response has been made 

Comments: 

Friday, October 25,2013 (b)(3) 
L------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 

----



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

For additional help uSing this tool, please see the User Guide 
For technical difficulties, please contact the MSC Operations Center - Hotline: ,---I ___ ~I(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

BROUGHT TO YOU BY MEDIA SERVICES CENTER 

Warning: Page contains dynamic content and may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 

Dynamic Content - Highest Possible Classification: TOP SE~N 

(b)(3) 10 USC ~ 424 

~------------Approved for Release: 2017/12/01 C051 01 089 
Friday, October 25, 2013 
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